FDIC

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

3501 N. Fairfax Drive, Arlington, VA 22226 Legal Division
July 2, 2015

TO: Executive Secretary

FROM: Shane Kiernan

Counsel, Legal Division

SUBJECT: Conference Call with the American Bankers Association and Others to Discuss
the Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Regarding Large Bank Deposit
Insurance Determination Modernization

Please include this memorandum in the public file on the Advance Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking regarding Large Bank Deposit Insurance Determination Modernization (RIN 3064-
AE33), 80 FR 23478 (the “ANPR”).

On June 25, 2015, FDIC staff (listed on Attachment A) participated in a conference call with
representatives from the American Bankers Association and member organizations (invited
participants listed on Attachment B).

The conference call followed up a previous conference call held on May 6, 2015. FDIC staff
began the discussion by stating that the FDIC’s goal in issuing the ANPR is to develop a more
effective method for making deposit insurance determinations. The participants continued their
dialog on numerous issues related to the following topics: amendment of the FDIC’s deposit
insurance rules; mechanics of the deposit insurance determination process, including the need for
additional information to make a deposit insurance determination, the identification of accounts
as closing-night deposits and post-closing night deposits, and the application of debits and credits
after the deposit insurance determination is completed; the possible time frame for
implementation of the proposal, if ultimately adopted; and whether exemptions under 12 C.F.R.
8§ 360.9 might be available as part of a new process.
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